

Beatriz Isabel Pereira Rebelo

Profile

Portuguese

+351 913107046

beatrizisabel.rebelo@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/beatriz-rebelo-58055518a/>

Freelance worker with a master's degree in translation, committed to being a trustworthy and reliable choice in the industry, one who cares about making sure her clients' standards are met and that their target audience gets the best and most accurate results. High driven and willing to adapt to different areas of expertise and learn the necessary software.

Work Experience

Translator (Internship)

2019- 2020

- ❖ Marketing translation
- ❖ e-Learning translation

Freelance translator

2022 - Present

- ❖ Audiovisual translation and template creation
- ❖ Marketing translation

Education

Faculty of Social and Human Sciences of NOVA University- Lisbon

Bachelor's Degree in Translation

2015 - 2018

English to Portuguese and Portuguese to English translation.
Spanish to Portuguese and Portuguese to Spanish translation.

Basic course units:

- ❖ Science and Technology translation.
- ❖ Literary translation.
- ❖ Business and commercial translation.
- ❖ Introduction to Subtitling.

Master's Degree in Translation

2018 - 2021

English to Portuguese translation.

Basic course units:

- ❖ Technologies for translation.
- ❖ Scientific translation.
- ❖ Technical translation.
- ❖ Literary Translation.

Languages

- ❖ Portuguese: Native
- ❖ English: C2
- ❖ Spanish: B1

Skills

- ❖ WordFastAnywhere, MemoQ, Trados Studio.
- ❖ Spot, Subtitle Edit.